
From: Louise Au
To: Fanny Cheung
Subject: JMHO Mediation Workshop - Effective Mediation in Resolving Cross-Cultural Disputes on 22 Nov 18 (Thu)
Date: Tuesday, 9 October 2018 9:28:26 PM

 
Terms and conditions:
1.     All registrants should complete the online registration form.
2.     Seats will be allocated on a first-come-first-served basis.
3.     Subject to availability, registration will be confirmed by email upon receipt of payment.  No refund will be made after

mailto:scheme@jointmediationhelpline.org.hk
mailto:Fanny.Cheung@fdrc.org.hk
https://goo.gl/ENqcL4


confirmation.
4.     JMHO reserves the right to accept or reject any registration.  Notification and refund will be made in case of rejection.
5.     JMHO reserves the right to modify, postpone or cancel the workshop.
 
 
Joint Mediation Helpline Office
Tel: + 852 2530 5997
Fax: + 852 2899 2984
Email: scheme@jointmediationhelpline.org.hk
Address: Room LG102, LG1/F, High Court Building, 38 Queensway, Admiralty, Hong Kong
網址: www.jointmediationhelpline.org.hk
面書: www.facebook.com/JointMediationHelpline
To cancel your subscription, please click here.
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